

# HĀLAU'O KAPIKOHĀNAIĀMĀLAMA

2022 Kula Kauwela Course Catalog June 20, 2021 - July 15, 2021 (Grades K-12)







#### **Board of Trustees**

Robert K.W.H. Nobriga, Chairman of the Board Elliot Kawaihoʻolana Mills, Vice-Chairman Crystal Kauilani Rose, Secretary/Treasurer Lance Keawe Wilhelm

> **Chief Executive Officer** Livingston "Jack" Wong

## Kamehameha Schools Maui Administration

Po'o Kula (Head of School) Dr. Scott Parker

## Hope Po'o Kula (Assistant Head of School) Kelly Dukelow

#### Upper Division

Brian Salzer, Po'o Māhele Luna (Upper Division Head) Lance Cagasan, Assistant Upper Divison Head Jaylyn Owara Hashimoto, Po'o Kumu Kāko'o (Assistant Principal) Kaleo Pahukula, Po'o Kumu Kāko'o (Assistant Principal)

#### Lower Division

Dr. Yann Lussiez, Po'o Māhele Lalo (Lower Division Head) Lisa Correa, Po'o Kumu Kāko'o (Assistant Principal) Cyndi Fernandez, Po'o Kumu Kāko'o (Assistant Principal)

#### Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama

Jay-R Kaawa, Po'o (Head of Summer & Extended Learning) Kanoelehua Kamalii-Ligsay, HCBE Coordinator Ekela Kaniaupio-Crozier, HCBE Coordinator

## Campus Operations

Danny Mynar, Director of Operations

## Table of Contents

School Contact Information3
Summer Schedule 20224
Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama Program Overview4
Mission5
Application Process5
Policy to Give Preference to Hawaiian Applicants5
For Current KS Students: Admissions & Financial Aid5
Registration for current KSM Students5
Financial Aid5
For Community Students not Attending KS During the Regular School Year:5
Admissions & Financial Aid Application5
Applying5
Help with Summer School Admissions & Financial Aid Application6
Medical Clearance6
Students with Disabilities6
Course Changes and Withdrawals7
Tuition7
Payment7
Transportation7
Transportation Fee7
Bus Sites7
Attendance Policy8
Absences8
Lower Division (Grades K-5) and Upper Division (Grades 6-8)8
Upper Division (Grades 9-12)8
Student Evaluations8
Lunch and Special Diets8
Lower & Upper Division Programs9
*Grades K-5 will be held on Elementary School campus 
*Grades 6-12 will be held on High School campus9
Course Description: K-5 Lower Division9
NANI KE AO NEI9

'ĀINA ALLIANCES	10
KAI KOMMOTIONS	10
BIRDS OF A FEATHER	10
WAI WONDERS	10
MOʻOLELO MAKERS	10
Course Description: Grade 6-8 (Upper Divis	sion) 11
MOANANUIĀKEA	11
MĀ'ONA KA 'ŌPŪ	11
KUPU NĀ LEO	11
COURSE MENU FOR GRADES 9-12 (Upper Div	ision) 12
High School Program	13
Course Descriptions: Grades 9-12 (Upper D	0 ivision)13
ALGEBRA 1A	13
ALGEBRA 1B	13
HAWAIIAN ETHNOBOTANY	13
LIFEGUARDING	13
MARINE SCIENCE	14
PAPA HOʻOKELE WAʻA I	14
PUBLIC SPEAKING (KS STUDENTS ONLY)	15
SURFING	15
SAT PREPARATION	15
Early College Credit:	16
COMPOSITION I (ENGLISH 100)	16
ICS 101	16
SURVEY OF PSYCHOLOGY (PSY 100)	16
HAWAII: CENTER OF THE PACIFIC	

## **School Contact Information**

Follow campus happenings on Twitter, Facebook and Instagram

School Websites Main Kamehameha Schools Maui page: www.ksbe.edu/maui

> Summer School page: www.ksbe.edu/maui/summer

Staff Directory page: www.ksbe.edu/maui/directory

## Kamehameha Schools Maui

After Hours Emergencies ONLY...... 572-4260

#### Head of School

270 'A'apueo Parkway, Pukalani	572-3100
Office FAX	. 573-7062

#### Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama

270 'A'apueo Parkway, Pukalani	. 573-7037
Office FAX	.573-7062

#### **Operations Division**

260 'A'apueo Parkway, Pukalani	572-3245
Bus Service	572-3245
Entry Station / Security	572-4260

#### FACTS Tuition Billing Toll Free

## **Other Campus Support Offices**

#### **Educational Support Services**

275 'A'apueo Parkway, Pukalani

#### KS Regional Resource Center – Maui

175 N. Market Street, Wailuku	242-1891
Office FAX	242-0824

Admissions & Program Enrollment

Dial 1 and Then......800-842-4682, ext. 28800

## Outreach Support Services for information on

## General Program Information

## Summer Schedule 2022

Monday, June 20, 2022 – Friday, July 15, 2022 Holiday: Monday, July 4, 2022									
	SESSION START END TIME								
Lower Division Grades K-5	Full Day M-F	8:00am	3:00pm						
Upper Division Grades 6-8	Full Day M-F	8:00am	3:00pm						
Upper Division Grades 9 -12	Full Day & Mid-Day	8:00am 8:00am	3:00pm 12:00pm						

## Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama Program Overview

Kamehameha Schools Maui (KSM) is excited to present Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama Summer 2022. Translated as the life source that feeds and nourishes, Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama offers a vibrant, inclusive, student-centered learning community where we strive to inspire, empower, and nurture all learners that they may grow to become dynamic, innovative, and compassionate individuals – E Ola!

The kuleana of the hālau is to cast a wide net of diverse learning possibilities that build cultural competence, a strong growth mindset, critical thinking and resilience in our haumāna.

Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama emphasizes experiences that develop a student's aloha for their 'āina through interdisciplinary courses that are based in 'ike kūpuna Hawai'i – traditional Hawaiian knowledge through mo'olelo - stories, mele – song, chants and 'ōlelo Hawai'i – Hawaiian language. Unequivocal success in the most basic of education skills (language arts, math, verbal, and science) is an expected outcome when the educational foundation is culturally rich.

Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama 2022 will be a in-person program and is open to students entering grades K-12, including current Kamehameha Schools students, students attending the State of Hawai'i DOE, public charter schools, and other private institutions. Kamehameha Schools believes every student has the right to learn in a safe and accepting learning environment and has a responsibility to facilitate the growth and development of our students in ways that contribute to a strong sense of identity. KS provides appropriate supports for students who wish to express their own gender identity and expression by ensuring equal access to KS school facilities, educational programs, after school or extracurricular activities, and services. Students and families who think they may benefit from this protocol are encouraged to connect with their Dean of Student, School Counselor or Division Administrator.

The health and safety of our students and staff is a priority, therefore, class sizes are limited to ensure optimal teacher-to-student ratios while following our local and state COVID-19 orders and guidelines.

As of the publication date of this catalog, KS has safety protocols in place to protect the health and safety of its students and campus learning environments. These protocols are updated according to recommendations from leading health organizations, and guidance from state and county officials based on the current conditions in our communities. Safety protocols can be found at:

https://www.ksbe.edu/back to school/our approach to health and safety/"

#### Weekly Covid Testing

- All grade 7-12 haumāna, employees, visitors, vendors, and volunteers are currently required to participate in weekly testing, unless they register as fully vaccinated with Kamehameha Schools or are recovering from having COVID within the past 90 days. Test kits are mailed home to ensure privacy of individuals.
- No one is ever segregated on campus based on vaccine registration status.

Additional Layers of Protection

- Daily wellness checks for all staff and those students who are not registered with KS as being vaccinated (grades 7-12) or do not currently have access to a COVID vaccine (grades K-6)
- Face masks for everyone, both indoors and outdoors
- Indoor learning spaces and outdoor learning activities have been configured to allow for 3-6 feet distancing where feasible

The Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama program offers select credit advancement courses for high school students seeking to earn required and/or elective credit(s). Early college courses allow high school students the opportunity to earn credits toward both high school graduation and a college degree.

Students need to obtain approval for course credits from their home schools to ensure acceptance of credit(s) earned. KSM students can request principal approval for credit courses by submitting the Request of Credit Approval form to the Kula Ki'eki'e office. This form can be found on the website at: www.ksbe.edu/maui/summer.

#### Mission

Kamehameha Schools' mission is to fulfill Pauahi's desire to create educational opportunities in perpetuity to improve the capability and well-being of people of Hawaiian ancestry. Application Process

Early registration is recommended as course seats fill quickly. Enrollment is based on the date your child's application is received and upon grade level/course availability. Program notification letters will be sent in early April. Waitlisted students are considered for enrollment through the end of May.

Kamehameha Schools reserves the right to cancel any class should enrollment fall below the minimum allowance, or an instructor is unavailable.

Please note that kindergarten applicants must be 5 years of age by July 31, 2022.

### Policy to Give Preference to Hawaiian Applicants

Kamehameha Schools' policy is to give preference to applicants of Hawaiian ancestry to the extent permitted by law.

If you would like to be considered under that policy, your Hawaiian ancestry must be verified by Kamehameha's Ho'oulu Verification Services. Please contact Ho'oulu Verification Services to complete your Hawaiian ancestry determination as soon as possible, preferably no later than the **February 15, 2022** application deadline. For more information, please call (808) 523-6228 or toll-free at 1-800-842-4682, then press 9, then 36228. You may also check www.ksbe.edu/datacenter for answers to frequently asked questions or to request a Hawaiian Ancestry Registry (HAR) form.

# For Current KS Students: Admissions & Financial Aid

#### **Registration for current KSM Students**

Current KSM students must complete registration online via KSConnect. KSConnect registration will begin January 4, 2022 and close February 15, 2022.

KSM students must adhere to the Early College deadlines set forth at the Parent Night in order to be eligible to take Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama Early College courses.

Applicants who complete online registration will be notified automatically of conditional enrollment or waitlist status. Course catalog will be available online at www.ksbe.edu/maui/summer.

#### **Financial Aid**

Kamehameha students who are currently receiving financial aid for the 2021-2022 school year **DO NOT** need to complete a summer school financial aid application. Parents received notification of summer school financial aid in their school year financial aid notification letter.

Kamehameha students who did not apply for financial aid for the 2021-2022 school year may contact O'ahu Resource Center at (808) 534-8080 or call toll free at (800) 842-4682, then press 2 for further assistance.

For Community Students not Attending KS During the Regular School Year: Admissions & Financial Aid Application

#### Applying

The online 2021 Admissions & Financial Aid application will be available from January 4, 2022 through February 15, 2022 at <a href="http://www.ksbe.edu/apply">http://www.ksbe.edu/apply</a> . You may apply for financial aid at the same time that you apply for Summer School. If you decide to apply for financial aid, you will be required to provide additional financial information when applying online. All required financial documentation must be submitted no later than February 15, 2022, the application deadline.

• Please note: INCOMPLETE applications will not be considered for financial aid.

Students who are awarded financial aid and later decide not to attend summer programs must notify the Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama office at 573-7037 immediately to allow waitlisted students the opportunity to enroll.

*Exploration Series Program Applicants:* While KS has several wonderful opportunities over the summer, if you choose to participate in Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama, we ask that you commit to attending all four weeks. Students planning to apply to both an Exploration Series program and Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama are recommended to request attendance to Exploration Series programs offered during Week 5 (7/12-16/2022). If there are other commitments you have this summer, including family trips or athletics programs, we humbly ask for you to instead consider the other opportunities that better fit your time constraints. Help with Summer School Admissions & Financial Aid Application

Kamehameha Schools Resource Centers (KSRC) serve and support families applying to Kamehameha Schools' campuses, programs, and scholarships. KSRC are family-friendly and conveniently located in Līhue, Kaua'i; Honolulu, Kāne'ohe, and Mā'ili, O'ahu; Kaunakakai, Molokai; Wailuku, Maui; and West and East Hawai'i.

You may visit <u>https://apps.ksbe.edu/resourcecenters</u> for locations and hours of operation.

#### Kamehameha Schools Wailuku Resource Center

175 N. Market Street Wailuku, HI 96793 Phone 808-242-1891

Kamehameha Schools Admissions Office - Maui Campus 275 'A'apueo Parkway Pukalani, HI 96768 Phone 808-572-3133

## **Medical Clearance**

Applicants will be asked to complete a Health Summary and Tuberculosis (TB) Risk Assessment within the online application. Please answer this section completely so that we can adequately care for your child. If you have additional health information about your child's medical condition, please forward that documentation to *Kamehameha Schools, Hale Ola Health Services, 1887 Makuakāne Street, Honolulu, HI 96817*.

Request for Administration of Medication (RAM) form: Kamehameha Schools is not responsible for any medications that a student self-administers. Students will be responsible for ensuring that they keep their medication available at school or on any activity and take the medication as prescribed. If a student shares a self-administered medication with another student, the medication shared will immediately be confiscated, the student's privilege of self-administration will be revoked, and the student may face other disciplinary measures including release from the program. However, students are not permitted to selfadminister any controlled medications (e.g. narcotics or common ADHD medications); these medications will be administered by KS medical staff or their designee. You will be required to complete a Request for Administration of Medication (RAM) form for each medication, only:

- If you would like to have KS medical staff or their designee administer medication to your child; or
- If your child has been prescribed a controlled medication that he or she may need to take during the program.

If this applies to your keiki, be sure to download the Medical Forms Packet below and bring it to your child's healthcare provider to complete.

*Out-of-State Applicants* will be asked to submit a completed **Medical Forms Packet including a copy of their current immunization record** as part of their medical clearance for summer programming.

Please mail the completed forms together to Kamehameha Schools, Hale Ola Health Services, 1887 Makuakāne Street, Honolulu, HI 96817 by February 15, 2022.

#### DOWNLOAD: MEDICAL FORMS PACKET

#### **Students with Disabilities**

The Americans with Disabilities Act, as amended, prohibits discrimination against individuals with physical or psychological disabilities. It is the policy of KS to make its programs, services, and activities accessible to a qualified person with a disability, unless there is a fundamental alteration in the nature of the program or service, undue hardship, or the student poses a direct threat to themselves, or to others. A "qualified person with a disability" refers to an individual with a disability who is otherwise qualified to participate in any given school, program, or activity.

If you have a child with a disability and would like to find out if they qualify for disability-related services and/or accommodations or require additional information, please contact the Student Support Services Coordinator, Beverly Kempley, at (808) 573-7030.

## **Course Changes and Withdrawals**

Course changes or withdrawals after completion of registration or enrollment require submittal of the Course Change/Withdrawal Request form available online at <u>www.ksbe.edu/maui/summer</u>. Early notification is requested so waitlisted students can be offered the opportunity to attend the program. Once a space has been reserved for a student and paperwork has been processed, refunds will be made only according to the schedule below. No refunds will be given after June 7, 2022.

#### Through May 28, 2022 Full refund, less \$50.00



#### Tuition

Full-Day tuition for the four-week session includes snack and lunch.

Full-Day Session/1 Credit Course	\$600-\$640
0.5 Credit Course	\$300-\$340
(Grades 9-12 only)	

**Please do not send payment with the application.** Beginning in early April 2022, all students awarded a conditional summer program seat will receive a confirmation letter and tuition bill with payment instructions.

## Payment

The following methods of payment for tuition will be accepted:

- Financial Aid
- FACTS online payment
  - Due Friday, April 22, 2022 unless otherwise noted.
  - Online payment may be made from a savings or checking account or via credit card. Online credit card payments will be charged a service fee.
  - A \$30 processing fee will be charged for any payment returned by the bank or financial institution.
- Cashier's Check

## **Transportation**

One-way or round-trip bus transportation service is available to and from the locations shown below for a fee, in addition to tuition costs.

### **Transportation Fee**

Morning Bus Service (one-way)	\$100
Afternoon Bus Service (one-way)	\$100
Round-trip Bus Service	\$200

#### **Bus Sites**

Lāhainā Aquatic Center Depart: 6:30 a.m. Return: 4:30 p.m. All students must be picked up by 4:45 p.m. Kīhei – Kenolio Recreation Center Depart: 6:40 a.m. Return: 4:15 p.m. All students must be picked up by 4:30 p.m. Wailuku/Kahului TBD Depart: 7:20 a.m. Return: 3:40 p.m. All students must be picked up by 3:55 p.m. Mid-Day Bussing: (Wailuku/Kahului Location Only) Depart 7:20 a.m. Return: 12:40 p.m. All Students must be picked up by 12:55 p.m.

Bus Sites/Schedules are subject to change. Refer to bus confirmation letters for finalized information.

To request bus service, complete the Transportation section of the online program application. Bus seat awards will accompany conditional enrollment letters mailed to applicants in early April. Bus transportation for waitlisted students who are later offered a program seat is not guaranteed and may not be available on desired routes.

Bus seating capacity is limited, and route pick up and drop off times are approximate. No route changes, alterations, or courtesy stops are allowed. The Transportation Department reserves the right to cancel or change bus route times and locations dependent upon rider enrollment.

Please refer to the transportation section for details of available service.

Parents are responsible for dropping off students in time for class and picking up students in a timely manner after their last class of the day. Community students will be **required** to use and display the Summer 2022 Parking Pass issued by Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama office.

KS students with a valid 2021-2022 parking pass may use the same pass during the summer and do not need to reapply.



## **Attendance Policy**

#### Absences

Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama, KSM Summer School has a strict attendance policy. Daily attendance is critical for students to truly benefit from a rigorous and dynamic summer learning experience and master course materials. Absences due to family trips and vacations, games and/or athletic tournaments are discouraged and students who are unable to commit to the full duration of their registered program should not apply. Students should be in school every day to prepare themselves for the opportunities and challenges presented. Research shows that few factors within students' and families' control are more closely associated with academic success than school attendance. Students need to be present in school to benefit from teacher instruction, and from interaction and exchange of ideas with peers. Excessive absences affect the culture of the classroom, where the goal of faculty is to build a vibrant community of learners.

'A'ole 'ulu e loa'a i ka pōkole o ka lou. Breadfruit cannot be reached when the picking stick is too short. (There is little chance for success without proper preparation.)

# Lower Division (Grades K-5) and Upper Division (Grades 6-8)

Absences will affect student progress. Excessive absences will also lead to disciplinary action which may include a *No Pass* for the course.

## Upper Division (Grades 9-12)

Course credit is awarded based on mastery of the content. If a student misses in excess of three days, it may be difficult to keep up with assignments and result in a *No Pass/No Credit* for the course.

## **Student Evaluations**

Students in grades K through 8 will receive a final student progress report with *Pass* or *No Pass*, along with a portfolio, as an evaluation of their work.

Students in grades 9 through 12 will receive a final report card with letter grades A-F as an evaluation of their work. A copy of the student's grades for courses can be sent to the school that the student will attend in Fall 2022, as designated.

## Lunch and Special Diets

Nutritious lunches prepared in the dining hall and snacks are included in the full-day tuition cost. All full-day students are required to eat school lunches.

Students with special dietary needs must bring a physician's note stating dietary restrictions prior to start date of summer program. Requests will be reviewed on a case by case basis.

COURSE	COURSE TITLE	COURSE SCHEDULE	ENTERING GRADE LEVEL									
NUMBER		SCHEDULE	Elementary							Middle		
			К	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
MS03002	Nani Ke Ao Nei		*									
MS03102	'Āina Alliances			*								
MS03203	Kai Kommotions				*							
MS03302	Birds of a Feather	All K-8				*						
MS03402	Wai Wonders	Courses Are Full-					*					
MS03502	Mo'olelo Makers	Day						*				
MS03602	Moananuiākea								*			
MS03702	Mā'ona ka 'Ōpū									*		
MS03802	Kupu Nā Leo										*	

### COURSE MENU FOR GRADES K-8

## Lower & Upper Division Programs

\*Grades K-5 will be held on Elementary School campus

#### \*Grades 6-12 will be held on High School campus.

Our elementary and middle school programs offer haumāna the opportunity to explore and discover through engaging in academically rigorous and culturally relevant learning activities. Each course is ageappropriate and designed as a Hawaiian culture and project-based learning experience. Our students' foundation is set within ancestral ways of knowing while building knowledge and skills in the fields of literacy, math, art, science, and technology. These experiences empower our haumāna with the tools necessary to succeed as life-long students and lāhui contributors.

#### Course Description: K-5 Lower Division

#### NANI KE AO NEI

Grade Level: Kindergarten Course Number: MS03002 | 8:00am – 3:00pm Monday-Friday \$600

Where do I live? What's special about my mokupuni of Maui? Keiki will explore the various geographical features that makes Maui so special, its mountains, valleys and kumu wai – water sources. Discover the importance of kilo – observation as haumāna begin to recognize the spaces where they live and the health of its ecosystems. While learning how to aloha and engage with our 'āina, keiki will also develop meaningful work habits including collaboration and innovation while growing their creativity and imagination.

Student must be 5 years of age by July 31, 2022.

#### 'ĀINA ALLIANCES

Grade Level: 1 Course Number: MS03102 | 8:00am – 3:00pm Monday-Friday \$600

There are so many relationships between the plants and the animals that live on the 'āina. We depend on them for resources like food, medicine and different tools. Come find out about the 'āina allies of our kupuna to continue our cultural practices and perpetuate these alliances.



KAI KOMMOTIONS Grade Level: 2 Course Number: MS03203 | 8:00am – 3:00pm Monday-Friday \$600

Keiki will have fun becoming "marine ecologists" as they investigate the kai. Through mo'olelo- stories, observations, hands-on activities and wala'au with field experts, the keiki will learn to identify the unique creatures of the kai, and learn their functions in the ecosystem. They will also look at how we depend on the kai resources, and how human impact has strained our relationship with these resources. Using their imagineering skills, the keiki will design ways to teach others about the importance of properly caring for and managing these kai resources.



#### **BIRDS OF A FEATHER**

Grade Level: 3 Course Number: MS03302 | 8:00am – 3:00pm Monday-Friday \$600

Calling all keiki ornithologists! You are needed for this urgent inquiry-based study of our native birds. Sadly today, all of our native birds are getting harder and harder to find. Come and learn about our relationships with the birds and what we can do to protect them.



WAI WONDERS Grade Level: 4 Course Number: MS03402 | 8:00am – 3:00pm Monday-Friday \$600

Essential to life, wai- water is an important resource that is cared for, conserved, coveted and commodified. We wonder about our wai resources here on Maui and what is needed to protect it for future generations.

#### **MO'OLELO MAKERS**

Grade Level: 5 Course Number: MS03502 | 8:00am – 3:00pm Monday-Friday \$600

Our mo'olelo have survived for hundreds of generations passed down primarily through mele, oli, hula and oration. Mo'olelo teach us and entertain us. As we explore the mo'olelo that have been passed down to us, we will find new ways of telling them using the digital technologies of today. Come make mo'olelo with us.

## Course Description: Grade 6-8 (Upper Division)

#### MOANANUIĀKEA

Grade Level: 6 Course Number: MS03602 | 8:00am – 3:00pm Monday-Friday \$600

From our coral reefs to the whales of the deep, it is our kuleana to care for them all so that generations to come will know the abundance of the kai.



#### MĀ'ONA KA 'ŌPŪ

Grade level: 7 Course Number: MS03702 | 8:00am – 3:00pm Monday-Friday \$600

I mā'ona nō ka 'ōpu i ka aloha o ka makua! Our mākua and kūpuna provide us with meals everyday. Let's help them out and learn how to make 'ono cultural meals that can feed our 'ohana and our communities.





KUPU NĀ LEO Grade Level: 8 Course Number: MS03802 | 8:00am – 3:00pm Monday-Friday \$600

Aloha 'Āina warriors, activate your activism! Our island communities require dynamic kanaka maoli leaders that are innovative and grounded in the 'ike of our kūpuna. Develop your alaka'i skills to generate change for our 'āina and our lāhui. Call on Hawai'i to thrive into the future.





## COURSE MENU FOR GRADES 9-12 (Upper Division)

#### SUMMER 2022

All courses including dual credit offerings are subject to cancellation if the minimum seat quota is not fulfilled or if an instructor is unavailable. We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

#### M-F: Monday through Friday; M,T,W: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday; T,W,TH: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday

COURSE		COURSE TITLE CREDIT														RING G	RADE
NUMBER		INFO			INFO COURSE SCHEDULE				LEVEL								
			M-F Full Day 8am-3pm	T,W,TH Mid-Day 8a-12pm	M,T,W Full Day 8a-3pm	M-F Mid-Day 8a-12pm	9	10	11	12							
MS04027	Algebra 1A	0.5 Credit				*	*	*	*	*							
MS04022	Public Speaking (KS Students Only)	0.5 Speech				*		*	*	*							
MS05006	Marine Science	1 Elective	*				*	*	*	*							
MS05005	Hawaiian Ethnobotany	1 Elective	*				*	*	*	*							
MS04003	SAT Preperation	No Credit				*		*	*	*							
MS04004	Papa Hoʻokele Waʻa 1	1 Elective	*				*	*	*	*							
MS04025	Algebra 1B	0.5 Credit				*	*	*	*	*							
MS04020	Surfing	0.5 Elective			*		*	*	*	*							
MS04030	Lifeguarding	0.5 Elective				*		*	*	*							
MS04040	Early College Credit/Dual Credit Hawai'i: Center of the Pacific	1 Elective & 3 College		*					*	*							
MS04007	Early College Credit/Dual Credit Composition I (ENG 100) Prerequisite: ENG 22 with grade C or better or placement at ENG 100 or consent	1 Elective & 3 College		*				*	*	*							
MS04008	Early College/Dual Credit Digital Tools for the Information World (ICS 101)	1 Elective & 3 College		*			*	*	*	*							
MS04024	Early College Credit/Dual Credit Survey of Psychology (PSY 100) Prerequisite: ENG 22 with grade C or better or placement at ENG 100 or consent	1 Elective & 3 College		*				*	*	*							

## **High School Program**

Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama offers credit advancement for high school students seeking to earn required and/or elective credit(s). Approved, Early College courses allow high school students the opportunity to earn credits towards both high school graduation and a college degree. Please see our Early College Program section for more information.

Students need to obtain pre-approval for course credits from their home schools to ensure acceptance of credit(s) earned. KSM students can request principal approval for credit courses by submitting the Request of Credit Approval form to the Kula Ki'eki'e office. This form be found on the website at: www.ksbe.edu/maui/summer.

Hālau 'o Kapikohānaiāmālama reserves the right to cancel any class should enrollment fall below minimum allowance or an instructor is unavailable. Course descriptions are subject to change at the discretion of course instructors.

# Course Descriptions: Grades 9-12 (Upper Division)

#### ALGEBRA 1A

Course Number: MS04027 8:00am – 12:00pm; Monday-Friday \$300

- Open to all high school students
- Math Advancement (KSM)/ 0.5 math credit (Community)

A rigorous approach to solving, graphing and writing linear quadratic, rational, and exponential functions. You will develop mathematical knowledge that will increase your ability to communicate and reason with mathematical concepts. This course offers a solid foundation for further study of mathematical relationships. This is the first semester of ALGEBRA 1.

#### ALGEBRA 1B

Course Number: MS04025 8:00am – 12:00pm; Monday-Friday \$300

- Open to all high school students
- Math Advancement (KSM)/ 0.5 math credit (Community)

A rigorous approach to solving, graphing and writing linear quadratic, rational, and exponential functions. You will develop mathematical knowledge that will increase your ability to communicate and reason with mathematical concepts. This course offers a solid foundation for further study of mathematical relationships. This is the second semester of ALGEBRA 1.

#### HAWAIIAN ETHNOBOTANY

Course Number: MS05005 8:00am – 3:00pm; Monday-Friday \$640

- Open to all high school students
- 1 elective credit

Using Honolua ahupua'a as a living laboratory, and in working with Pu'u Kukui Watershed Partnership, haumāna will acquaint themselves with plants and their influence on Hawaiian culture and history, including plant domestication and agriculture; plant biogeography and human migration; the design and procedures of plant use in religious, medical and lifestyle traditions, inclusive of cultural & scientific aspects of plant conservation.



LIFEGUARDING Course Number: MS04030 8:00am – 12:00pm; Monday-Friday \$300

- Open to 10th -12th grade students
- 0.5 elective credit
- Prerequisites: Pretest for swimming skills proficiency. All students must be fifteen years of age at or before the start of the course.

The primary purpose of the American Red Cross Lifeguarding course is to provide entry-level lifeguard participants with the knowledge and skills to prevent, recognize and respond to aquatic emergencies and to provide professional-level care for breathing and cardiac emergencies, injuries and sudden illnesses until emergency medical services (EMS) personnel take over. This program offers a choice of Lifeguarding/First Aid/CPR/AED courses to meet the various training needs of a diverse audience.

Requirements:

- Attend the entire course and participate in all class sessions.
- Actively participate in all course activities, including assuming various roles during scenarios.
- Demonstrate competency in all required skills.
- Pass the final skills scenarios.



#### MARINE SCIENCE

Course Number: MS05006 8:00am – 3:00pm; Monday-Friday \$640

- Open to all high school students
- 0.5 elective credit

In partnership with the Maui Ocean Center Marine Institute (MOCMI), haumāna will be learning about marine ecology and sustainable practices through the lens of marine conservation. Haumāna will be actively participating in sea turtle rescue and rehabilitation, coral reef restoration and pollution prevention projects with MOCMI marine biologists and educators.

#### PAPA HO'OKELE WA'A I

Course Number: MS04004 8:00am – 3:00pm; Monday-Friday \$640

- Open to all high school students
- 1 elective credit

Wayfinding is an ancient art and science that our ancestors used to travel across vast oceans. This practice was restored in the 1970's with the help of master navigator Mau Piailug and through the creation of the voyaging wa'a Hōkūle'a. Now after 40 years of sailing, Hokule'a and a new generation of wayfinders have accomplished what some have thought impossible... A sail around the world! If you are inclined to join in this 2,000 year long mo'okū'auhau of voyagers, join us and learn to sail Maui's double-hull voyaging wa'a. Students will be expected to swim frequently. A water skills training session and test will be administered in this course before the students go on the ocean. There will be 2 scheduled coastal sails that may occur outside of normal class time, in which the students are expected to attend and provide their own transportation in order to earn credit for the course.

Due to the ongoing pandemic, we reserve the right to modify, cancel, or otherwise adjust the overnight portion of this course based on guidance from local authorities and KS Enterprise Safety and Student Well-Being.



#### PUBLIC SPEAKING (KS STUDENTS ONLY)

Course Number: MS04022 8:00am – 12:00pm; Monday-Friday \$300

- Open to 10th & 11th grade students
- 0.5 speech credit

Instruction and practice in the principal modes of public speaking: interpretive reading, informational speech, persuasive speech, debate, and formal presentation with use of aids. Theories of oral communication are introduced, and critiques of presentations are provided.



#### SURFING

Course Number: MS04020 8:00am – 3:00pm; Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday \$340

- Open to all high school students
- 0.5 elective credit
- Swimming experience is mandatory

Pi'i mai ka nalu! E he'enalu kākou! Surfing has become a world-renowned sport, but it was the sport of our ali'i before it became a sport for world champions with sponsorships. Learn the history, art and science of surfing, while improving your physical health. Whether you like sponging (bodyboarding), shortboarding or longboarding, grab your board and let's chase the waves. Students must successfully complete a swim test before participating in water-based activities.



#### SAT PREPARATION

Course Number: MS04003 8:00am – 12:00pm; Monday-Friday \$300

• Non-credit course open to all high school students

This course is designed to assist students in preparation for the SAT test. Students will learn test taking strategies and target skills that need building to improve their performance on the SAT.



## Early College Program 5 Week Program (June 20 - July 21, 2022)

The Early College Program offers a curriculum of intensive study for highly motivated and academically qualified sophomores, juniors and seniors. This unique partnership between Kamehameha Schools Maui and the University of Hawai'i-Maui College (UHMC) allows eligible high school students to attend college classes on the KSM campus. Early college courses allow high school students to earn credits toward high school graduation and a college degree. Students need to obtain approval for course credits from their home schools to ensure acceptance of credit(s) earned. Students cannot enroll in KSM early college courses unless UHMC's Early College Admissions process is completed and all necessary documentation for early admission is submitted to UHMC.

UHMC instructions and forms pertinent to the Early College Admissions process will be available at <u>www.ksbe.edu/maui/summer</u> and must be completed before being considered for any early college courses.

To qualify for the UHMC program, students must complete the Early College Admissions process which includes:

- UHMC Online Admissions Application
- Consent to Release Grades for Early Admit

Student to High School form

- Early Admissions Program Application
- Completion of the Accuplacer placement test(s) with qualifying results eligible for prerequisites of specific courses

Scores for the UH Maui Accuplacer test(s) are valid for one year from the date the test is completed. Students should contact UHMC directly to make arrangements to take the Accuplacer test(s). UHMC charges a fee when a student takes the Accuplacer test.

Once you have completed the UHMC Early College Admissions process, your application will be reviewed. Upon approval, KSM will work with UHMC to ensure students receive his/her acceptance notification. Students will be responsible for creating a UHMC username and completing UHMC's online registration for their UHMC selected course.

Early college courses are taught by UHMC professors. Coursework is rigorous, and students are expected to meet all college course expectations and requirements. It is important to note that once enrolled in an early college course, a student may not withdraw or drop an early college credit course. <u>Grades earned through</u> <u>these courses will be reflected on the student's college</u> <u>transcript.</u>

Early college courses offered this summer include: Composition I (ENG 100), Digital Tools for the Information World (ICS 101), Survey of Sociology (SOC 100) and Hawaiian Studies 107. These all qualify for dual credit for KSM students. This means that the course will count as a college and high school credit. All other students must check with their home schools if dual credit will be applicable.

These courses will be taught through synchronous or asynchronous methods, which may include "in-person" time at the discretion of the professor, and we reserve the right to modify, cancel, or otherwise adjust the the course meeting arrangemetns based on guidance from local authorities and KS Enterprise Safety and Student Well-Being.

## Early College Credit:

#### **COMPOSITION I (ENGLISH 100)**

Course Number: MS04007 8:00am-12:00pm; Monday-Friday \$600 Prerequisite: ENG 22 with grade C or better, or placement at ENG 100.

- All students who complete course will earn 3 college credits
- All KSM students who complete course will earn 1 elective credit

Discovers and applies the concepts of purpose, audience, and tone in writing. Emphasizes evaluating written texts and writing various types of essays, including writing from sources. Focuses on critical thinking.

## DIGITAL TOOLS FOR THE INFORMATION WORLD (ICS 101)

Course Number: MS04008 8:00am-12:00pm; Monday-Friday

\$600

- Open to 9th-12th grade students
- All students who complete course will earn 3 college credits
- All KSM students who complete course will earn 1 elective credit

This college level dual credit course emphasizes production of professional level documents, spreadsheets, presentation, databases, and web pages for problem solving. Includes concepts, terminology, and a contemporary operating system. Required for Information Technology endorsement.

#### SURVEY OF PSYCHOLOGY (PSY 100)

Course Number: MS04024 8:00am-12:00pm; Monday-Friday

\$600

*Prerequisite: ENG 22 with grade C or better or placement at ENG 100 or consent* 

- Open to 10-12 grade students
- All students who complete course will earn 3 college credits
- All KSM students who complete course will earn 1 elective credit

Surveys the major areas in the field of psychology. Analyzes the major perspectives in the field and how these perspectives apply to human behavior. Studies memory, learning, personality, therapy and abnormal behavior.

• Open to 10-12 grade students

#### HAWAI'I: CENTER OF THE PACIFIC (HWST 107)

Course Number: MS04040 8:00am-12:00pm; Monday-Friday

\$600

- Open to 11-12 grade students
- All students who complete course will earn 3 college credits
- All KSM students who complete course will earn 1 elective credit

An introduction to a Native perspective on specific themes such as origins, language, spirituality, environs, the arts, history, and contemporary issues pertaining to Hawai'i and Oceania at large. During the course you will study various sources of information including academic research, contemporary literature, film, and political and legal documents. The purpose of this course is to enable your recognition of Native voices and to aid your development in understanding Native world-views.

